

CFO

SELECTIONS

SUSANNE M. SAVERY

Qualifications Summary

A senior management professional with experience in public and private accounting, finance and systems implementation. Combines technical accounting ability, project management and team building skills to consistently achieve deadlines by using a collaborative style to lead change and ongoing process improvement. Known for organizing chaos by seeing opportunities in challenging situations. Focused on providing accurate and timely financial information and metrics.

Professional History

Todd Pacific Shipyards Corp	Controller	Apr 2004 - Feb. 2006
SafeWorks, LLC	CFO & Vice President	Apr 2001 - Dec. 2002
Primex Aerospace Company	Vice President Finance	May 1998 - Nov. 2000
Glenayre Technologies, Inc	Controller	June 1991 - May 1998
Rivtow (West Coast Manly Shipyards)	Shipyard Controller	Nov 1990 - June 1991
Hayes Group of Companies	Controller	Sep 1988 - Nov 1990

Accomplishments

- Designed and documented Todd Shipyards Corp's SOX 404 controls in ninety days after becoming an accelerated filer resulting in first year compliance with no control weaknesses.
- Aggressively managed working capital at SafeWorks resulting in free cash flow of over five times earnings, reducing debt by over \$7 million in one year.
- Key contributor on the Primex Aerospace restructuring team that reduced operating cost over \$6 million while leading the financial integration of a \$20 million acquisition.
- Led Primex Technologies integration of a three division \$100 million corporate acquisition onto PeopleSoft payroll applications while transitioning the corporate payroll function from Redmond to Florida.
- Successfully led a \$20 million Oracle ERP implementation for Glenayre Technologies simultaneously implemented in four sites in two countries within one year.
- Accurately forecast the effect of significant operational changes at West Coast manly Shipyards and identified the shipyard downsizing plan implemented in 1992.
- Reduced month end close from over 30 days to 5days at Glenayre and SafeWorks.

Education

MBA – Simon Fraser University (Executive MBA), 1995
CMA – Canada, 1988 – British Columbia Gold Medalist